
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 
6/15/2020 3:23:56 PM 
Hastings Mill Museum update 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Some of you may receive queries about t he Hastings M ill Museum. Staff prepared the following response to a 
media query on Friday and w ill follow up w ith more info this week. 

***** 
In May, the City made the difficult decis ion to postpone the grants program that Hastings Mi l l Museum had 
applied to until the Fal l. As reported to Counci l on April 16, 2020, the City of Vancouver is facing serious revenue 
losses caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, and is taking a series of actions to ba lance the municipal operating 
budget shortfall for 2020. For this reason, the report to seek City Council approval of operating budget sourced 
Cu ltura l Grant recommendations was moved from the Council meeting on 27 May 2020 to the Fall. We 
understand that this will make it difficult for organ izations such as Hastings Mill Museum to further plan and 
execute cu ltura l activities and that many of the cha llenges faced by these groups have been magnified by this 
cris is. The City is working towards a framework, including for our grants programs, that we hope will support 
community resi lience and recovery in the longer term. Arts and culture are vital to the livability of our city and 
will play a key long-term role in rebuilding and healing Vancouver from the impacts of this pandemic. 

***** 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




